Sameer P Pareeth

Parackal (H) Pallarimangalam (P O) KothamangalamErnakulam Kerala 6866719496566432 sameerpareeth@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Organized Assistant Professor providing 7 years of experience assisting and mentoring students in Management and Commerce. Intelligent and charismatic educator committed to helping students accomplish academic goals. Skilled at explaining material and concepts to address varied learning levels and modalities.

Skills

- Outstanding ability to handle syllabus at the undergraduate and graduate curriculum
- Remarkable ability to teach, inspire and develop young people
- Excellent written and oral communication skills
- Strong organizational skills and proficient with MS office tools

Work History

Assistant Professor

Govt. Arts and Science College, Ollur | Thrissur

- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations, including visual, aural and social learning modalities.
- Took attendance, graded assignments and maintained student records to assist teachers with administrative tasks and maintain smooth daily operations.
- Mentored students and communicated internship and employment opportunities.
- Collaborated with faculty members on projects.
- Evaluated student progress through analysis of test scores and homework completion.
- Built strong rapport with students through class discussions and academic advisement.

Assistant Professor

Ilahia College of Arts and Science | Muvattupuzha

• Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations, including visual, aural and social learning modalities.

07/2017 to 12/2020

01/2021 to 03/2022



- Handled both UG and PG classes.
- Coordinated intercollegiate fest in the college.
- Coordinated Entrepreneurship Development Club Activities
- Mentored students and communicated internship and employment opportunities.
- Coordinated various social extension activities in relation to NAAC accreditation
- Helped struggling students by providing support outside of classrooms and consistently checking in on progress.

Assistant Professor

MES College, Kunnukara | Aluva

- Handled both UG and PG classes
- Collaborated with faculty members on projects.
- Built strong rapport with students through class discussions and academic advisement.
- Contributed to campus activities to promote positive university image.

Assistant Professor

KMCT Arts and Science College | Kuttipuram

- Coordinator Entrepreneurship Development Club activities
- Coordinator Internal Examinations

Education

UGC -NET Management	12/2019
National Testing Agency	

Human Resource Management & Marketing Management 09/2013 MBA |

FISAT Business School, Angamaly

- Graduated with 61% marks
- Internship in marketing at Revathi mills, Coimbatore, "collecting market feedback information from dealers"
- Project on "employee welfare measures and its impact on individual performance in Nagarjuna Herbal Concentrates Itd, Thodupuzha
- Organizational Study at CEAT Tyres, Kothamangalam

BBA | Human Resource Management

Indira Gandhi College of arts & science, Kothamangalam

- Graduated with 68 % Marks.
- Project report on "customer satisfaction on products of FIFA oil mills", kothamangalam

07/2015 to 10/2016

11/2016 to 07/2017

9

03/2011

Seminars/ Workshops

- Attended Assessment and Accreditation oriented state level workshop on "Quality initiative in higher education institutions" on 19/10/2019 organized by IQAC of Ilahia College of Arts and Science, Muvattupuzha.
- Attended the web lecture on "The Pandemic and changing structure of the world economy: India's big opportunity and big risk" by Prof. Kaushik Basu, Jointly organized by The Institute of Human Development (IHD) and Indian Society of Labour Economics (ISLE) on 05/08/2020
- Attended an International webinar on "Post covid business environment: challenges and opportunities" organized by Naipunya Institute of management and IT Pongam, Thrissur on 25/07/2020
- Attended one day webinar on "Data analysis using Microsoft Excel" organized by Govt. Arts and Science College, Ollur on 27/02/2021
- Attended webinar on **"Gate way to research"** by IQAC, CHMKM Govt. Arts and Science College, Tanur on *25/07/020*
- Attended national webinar on **"Challenges and prospects of kerala economy- post covid19**" organized by Mae Athenetious College, Kothamangalam on 26/07/2020
- Attended a webinar on "How organizations and employees should emerge with resilience post covid19" organized by Al Ameen College Edathala, Aluva on 01/08/2020
- Attended webinar on **"How to trade in Stock Market**" organized by CHMKM Govt. college Tanur on 22/07/2020
- Attended National webinar on "Impact Multiplier" organized by St.Kuriakose college of management, Perumbavoor on 24/07/2020

Key Responsibilities Handled

- Coordinator Entrepreneurship development club
- Coordinator inter collegiate fest
- Coordinator career development and placements
- Coordinator Internal examination
- Active role in IQAC
- Coordinator Commerce association activities

Major Subjects Handled

- Human resource management
- Organization behavior
- International business
- Marketing management
- Strategic management
- Advertising
- Corporate Governance
- Retail management

Languages

Malayalam | English | Hindi

Personal Info

- Date of Birth
- : 11-01-1991
- Sex
- : Male • Father's Name : P.M.Pareeth
- Mother's Name : Suhara Pareeth
- Nationality : Indian
- Marital Status : Married

Declaration

I hereby declare that the information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Kothamangalam Date: / /

SAMEER P PAREETH